

This slide occurred outside of Cooke City on a NE facing slope around 9600 ft on Mt Repubic. Heavy snow over the past 10 days has pushed some slopes past their breaking point. It's difficult to say what type of weak layer this slide ran on, but the fact it broke 3 feet deep and propagated a few hundred feet across points to buried facets. Photo Beau Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Dec 10, 2012GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Dec 11, 2012GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Dec 12, 2012 Cooke City, 2012-12-09